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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 3:19 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); 

Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Esther Lim; Rachel 
Wu; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: Accident Involving GBG6632B and SHD6042Z on 11/11/2024

Importance: High

Ref: TAX/11/24/2032 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Direct Settlement” basis. 
 
TP: GBG6632B 
Insured: SHD6042Z 
Workshop: TC Autoclinic Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Ho Yue Meng <ho_yue_meng@tanchong.com>  
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 2:25 pm 
To: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBG6632B and SHD6042Z on 11/11/2024 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Ms Ana Magnaye, 
 
Thank-you for your fast reply. 
 
We would like to check if this claim is under Strides Taxi Pte Ltd 
Or Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd  
 
We look forward to your advice. 
 
 
Best Regards 
YM Ho 
TC Autoclinic Pte Ltd 
No 1, Sixth Lok Yang Road 
Singapore 628099 
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DID: 67038432 
 

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 2:09 pm 
To: Ho Yue Meng <ho_yue_meng@tanchong.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBG6632B and SHD6042Z on 11/11/2024 
 
Our Ref : TAX/11/24/2032/MA 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Yue Meng, 
 
We can do Direct Settlement( liability clear) 
Quantum to be agreed. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 
Ana Magnaye 
Claims Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd  
Address:  | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID:   6866 2678  |   Fax:    6368 7421  

 
 

From: Ho Yue Meng <ho_yue_meng@tanchong.com>  
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 1:59 pm 
To: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>; LEO CHEN 
<sdtaleo@gmail.com> 
Subject: Accident Involving GBG6632B and SHD6042Z on 11/11/2024 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sir,  
 
Our customer, owner of vehicle GBG6632B was involved in an accident with 
your insured vehicle SHD6042Z on 11/11/2024 and our customer wanted to  
make a 3rd Party Direct Settlement with your company.  
 
Please find attached for details. 
 
We will arrange for survey once liability has been established to be in our  
customer’s favour.  
 
Thank-you.  
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Best Regards 
YM Ho 
TC Autoclinic Pte Ltd 
No 1, Sixth Lok Yang Road 
Singapore 628099 
DID: 67038432 
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